CITY AND BOROUGH OF

JUNEAU

ALASKA'S CAPITAL CITY

TO: Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee
FROM: George Schaaf, Parks & Recreation Director
DATE: May 31, 2024

RE: June 4, 2024 Meeting

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Please find enclosed the information supporting your agenda topics for this meeting. The meeting is
anticipated to last 60 minutes and will take place in person at City Hall and virtually via Zoom Webinar.
To join the Zoom Webinar, go to https://juneau.zoom.us/j/94184441385 or call 1-253-205-0468.
Webinar ID: 87003674124.

G. NEW BUSINESS
1. PRAC Valley Park Tour

The Department is organizing a 4-hour tour for the PRAC, visiting two facilities and a handful of
parks, with specific locations to be determined. The board needs to select the most suitable
Saturday from the following options.

- Saturday, June 15
- Saturday, June 22
- Saturday, June 29
- Saturday, July 13
- Saturday, July 20
- Saturday, July 27

The tour is planned to begin at 9 a.m. and conclude around 1 p.m.
I. STAFF REPORTS

1. Park Project Updates


https://juneau.zoom.us/j/94184441385

The Department will give a short verbal update on the following park projects that are in
progress:
e Adair-Kennedy Park Turf Fields
e Homestead Park
e Jackie Renninger Park
e Kaxdigoowu Héen Dei (Brotherhood Bridge Trail) Bridge Replacement
e Playgrounds:
o Sigoowu Ye (Fun Place Park)
o Si't Tuwan (Beside the Glacier)
o Steelhead Park



